RALPH AND ANNE DEVRIES

This farm is located on the 11th Concession Lot 22.

The land was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown on

May 7th, 1804.

Deed 16th March 1850 - Colonel Talbot to Lieutenant
Colonel Richard Airey - 1300 acres Lot 22 and other
lands. On the 16th July 1864 Richard Airey owned the
land.

Deed 19th March 1869 - Sir Richard Airey to Andrew

Lunn 141 acres north part 4400 pounds.

Andrew Lunn owned it in 1882 - Andrew Lunn to Isabella
Lunn on 24th September 1908.

Grant 30th May 1917 James Lunn owned it.

Grant lst February 1927 James Lunn to William F. Kingston
118 acres North West, he had tobacco on this farm.
Charlie Hoffman owned the farm next.

Victor and Annie Betts bought the farm in 1951 and they
moved in March 1952. They raised two boys. They sold
the farm to Ralph and Anne DeVries in 1990. The house is

rented out now in 1993.

HOUSE - It is on the 1877 map.




WAYNE AND MARY JANE STEVENSON
This farm is located on the 11th Concession Lot A South
1/2. The land was given to Colonel Talbot on May 7th 1804
by the Crown. The will of Colonel Talbot én 21st February
1853 gave the land to George McBeth.
Grant 19th December 1888 Mary McBeth to Talbot McBeth 350
acres.
Grant 2nd April 1937 Talbot McBeth to London and Western
Trust Company.
Grant 13th November 1946 Trust Company to Veron Architals
McKillop.
In 1952 Rene Holland owned the farm and the old house burned
down in his time. He sold the farm in 1974 to John Van Oorspronk
and there was no house he just farmed the land.
In 1987 Wayne and Mary Jane Stevenson and their three daughters

moved there.

HOUSE - New house built in 1987




STEVEN AND JOANNA BROWN
This farm is located on the 11th Concession Lot 19. This
land was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown on May 7, 1804.
Deed October 23, 1823 Colonel Talbot sold it to Thomas
Matthews - 50 acres North West.
The will of Thomas Matthews on April 10, 1834 to Peter
Willson - 50 acres North West 1/4.
The will of Colonel Talbot in December 1852 went to George
McBeth the rest of the farm.
Deed September 8, 1877 Peter Willson to John Brown North
West 1/2 of 19.
Grant February 24, 1916 John Brown owned the land.
Grant March 1, 1920 John W. Brown to Harold W.Gfeen:
North West.
Géorge Brown, Marion Brown(Pearce) and Cecil Brown were
born in this farm house.
Steven and Joanna Brown bought the farm in 1989 and had
a son on June 20, 1992. They are still living on the

farm in 1993.

HOUSE - John Brown built this house and it is on the 1877 map.
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JOHN AND VIRGINIA GOOD
This farm is located on the 11th Concession Part of Lot 18,
-South Side.
This land was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown in May 7,
1804. Colonel Talbot sold it on May 3, 1824 to James Goff
50 acres North West Part.
The will of Colonel Talbot in December 14, 1852 left to George
McBeth the rest of his lands. James Goff sold them to John
Bobier in February 24, 1837. On the 1864 map I have William
Bobier owning it.
Deed 17th August 1882 Ann McBeth to John McBeth.
Deed John McBeth to Caroline Becher July 25, 1884.
Lindsay 180 acres from John McBeth. 1In 1906 William Bradt
owned the land. In 1950 John and Alex Bradt owned 90 acres
each. Then sold 90 acres to Clair Gliddon in 1959. Then in
1971 Terry Dietrich owned it. - 13 acres, until he moved to
Thunder Bay.
1980 John and Virginia Good owned the 13 acres and still do in
1993.

HOUSE - Built by William Bobier on map in 1877.




RON AND CORRIE SCHEELE
This farm is located on the 11th Concession Lot 18. This
land was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown on May 7, 1804.
Deed May 3rd 1824 Colonel Talbot to James Goff - 50 acres
North West of Lot 18.
Will 14th December 1852 - Colonel Talbot to George McBeth
all his lands.
Deed 24th February 1837 James Goff to John Bobier North West.
Archie Lunn bought this land in 1919 and lived there until
April 1, 1966 with his wife Ruby(Cameron) with their five
sons and three daughters.
John and Joan Van Oorspronk owned the land April 1, 1966.
They sold to Gerard Reynwveld in 1986. Ron and Corrie Scheele
moved in 1987 with their five children. In the Registry office
in St. Thomas it is very difficult to tell which parcel of
land they were talking about as it was all in one lot.

HOUSE - Kitchen built in 1916 and the rest of the house in 1919.




LEONARD LUNN

This parcel of land 1.43 acres is on tne 11th Concession Lot 18.
Archie Lunn owned it in 1914. The house was built in 1960 for
Archie and his wife Ruby (Cameron). Archie died in 1967 and
Ruby in 1990. Leonard Lunn lived there as well, he is a
bachelor. He owns the land and house in 1992.

Leonard died on Sunday the 26th of April 1992.




HARRY AND MARY BRADT
This farm is located on the 11th Concession of Lot 18.
This land was given to Colonel Talbot by the Crown on May
7, 1804.
Deed May 3, 1824 Colonel Talbot to James Goff.
Will December 14, 1852 Colonel Talbot to George McBeth all
his lands.
Lindsay bought 180 acres from the McBeth's. Then in 1906
William Bradt bought 90 acres. The house was moved from
Wallacetown in 1912 and William Bradt built the rest of it.
Harry Bradt and his wife Mary took over the farm in 1950 where
they have raised 3 daughters and a son and own it today 1993.
In the registry office in St. Thomas it is very difficult to
tell which parcel of land they were talking about as it was

all in one lot, also the roads are different these days.
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